
From: Arduin, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 11:06 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Bray road consent order

Steve,

You may want to look at the Statement of Purpose section to see if you can live with Mike's proposed changes.

Jim

James Arduin
Senior Geologist
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection
(517) 284-6652

From: Robinson, Michael [<mailto:MRobinson@wnj.com>]
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 8:28 AM
To: Arduin, Jim (DEQ); Brim, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Bray road consent order

Here is the draft consent order with the City's comments. Jim, I will call you in about 20 minutes. You should focus on Sections 1-3.